
(}ITED NATIONS 

i. 0NOMIC 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

E/CN.6/SR.198 
25 April 1955 
ENGIJISH 

)s~~IAL COUNCIL 
ORIGI№.L: FRENCH 

CON'IENTS 

CCMЫISSION ОН ТНЕ STA'IUS OF НСИЕN 

Ninth Session 

SLo/.ИARY RЕСОГФ OF ТНЕ НUNDRED AND NINETY-EIGHТН HEETING 

Held o.t Hco.dquarters, Не,., York, 
on Тuesday, 29 I~arch 1955, at 3.10 p.m. 

Educational opportunities for women: (а) Progress. report on access 

of women to educa.tion (E/CN.6/266; E/CN.6/L.177/ReY.l and L,180); 

(Ь) Re:port on access : ·;f ,юmen to apprenticeship (Е/СN.б/26!~); 
(с) Report on tlю status of women in Trust and Non-Self-Governing 

Territories (E/CN.6/260 and Add.l and 2, E/CN.6/255) 

Economic opportunities for ,юmen: (а) Report on employment of older 

,юmen worl<ers (E/CN.6/251, Е/СN.б/262); {Ь) Report оп part-time 

employment of women includi~g cottage industries? handicrafts and 

seasonal agriculturai ;,ork (Е/СN.б/236, 238, 245,"' 265, 267; 

E/CN.6/L.172, L.179, L.182); (с) Reports on the status of women in 

Trust and Non-Self-Governing:.тerritories (E/CN.6/260 and Add-.l.,and ·.2, :· 

E/CN.6/255) 

\4f· 



~/CN.б/SR.198 
!:nglish 
.?age 2 

'RESENT: 

Chn.irman: 

Rapporteur: 

Members: 

Мiss BERNARDINO 
.. 

Мrs. ROSSEL 

-Mis.s CHAИORRO~ALAMAN -

:V1rs .• DALY 

Мrs. NOVIKOVA 

Miss TSENG 

Miss МANAS 

Мrs .• LEFAUCHEUX 

Мrs. GUERY 

Miss ROESAD 

Beg1..1I11 ANHAR АНМЕD 

Mrs .• DEМВINSKA 

Mrs. FOMINA 

Mrs. SAYERS 

Мгs .• НАНN 

Domin1.can RepuЫic 

Sweden 

Argentina 

Australia 

Byeiorussian Soviet Socialist 
RepuЫic 

China 

Cuba 

France 

Haiti 

Indonesia 

Pakistan 

Poland 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
RepuЫics 

United Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Nortbэrn Ireland 

United States of _America 

Мrs .• 'SANCНEZ de URDМШTA Venezuela 

Also present: 

Мrs. MITROVIC 

Мrs .• . FUJITA 

Mrs. d~ ТEJEIRA 

Representatives of specialized agencies: 

Мrs. FIGUEROA 

Miss SAIAS 

Yugoslavia 

Japan 

Panama 

International Labour 
Organisation 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 



E/CN.6/SR.198 
English 
Page 3 

Represeпtati ve of · an iпter.:·вovernmental orgaro.zat:ion:· 

Мrs. de CALVO Inter-kn~rida,{i" c·o~~sion 
of Women 

Representatives ·. of non-governmental organizations: 

Categcry А: Niss SENDER 

Мr. THORNANN 

Mr. DESSAU 

:V.irs. EiillN 

Co.tegory В and RP.§ister: 

М.rs. GIROUX 

Мiss STRAUSS 

Мr. LONGARZO 

Мrs. CARТER ) 
Мrs. FREEМAN ) 

Мrs. МEINANDER ) 
Мiss POLLITZ ) 

Мiss ROBB 

Мiss LALONDE ) 
Мiss DONOVAN ) 

Мrs. WOLLE-EGENOLF 

Мrs. ROBERTS 

International Confederation 
of Free Trade Uniens 

International Federation of 
Christian Trade Unions 

World FeQeration of Trade 
Unions 

World Fзderation of United 
Nations Associations 

Catholic International Union 
for Social Service 

International Alliance of 
Women 

International Conference of 
Catholic Charities 

International Council of 
Women 

International Federation of 
Business and Professional 
Women 

International Federation of 
University Women 

International Federation of 
Women Lawy~rs 

International League for the 
Rights of ll.an 

Liaison Coшnittee of Women's 
International Organizations; 
Associated Countrywomen of 
the World 



E/CN.6/sR.198 
English 
Page 4 

Representati ves of non-governmental orge.niza.tions ( cont I d): .' 

• , - 1 ,~ • 

Secretariat: 

Мrs. ANDRAS . 

M-rs. IJ.ADDEN 

Мrs' • WALSER 

Мrs. .ANDERSON 

м::.ss ZIZZAМIA 

Мiss PEZZULLO 

Мr. McCAW 

Мrs. ТENISON-WOODS 

Мrs. GRINВERG-VINA VER 
.... ; . 

Nouvelles equipes 
· internationales 

Рах Romana 

Women1 s International League 
for Реасе and Freedom 

World1 s Young Women1 s 
Chrir.tian Association 

World Uni·Jn of Catholic Women' s 
Orgc'.,.:i.zations 

Young Christian 'vlorkers 

Senior Director, Technical 
Assistance Board 

Ch1ef of the Status of Women 
Section 

Secretary of the Commission 



Е/СN.б/sн.198 
English 
Page 5 

Тhе CF~IRМ!tN announced that the Economic and Social Council at its 

morning meeting had elected ~he representative of Aust~alia as President, the 

representative of Venezuela as first Vice-President and the representative of 

Yugoslayia as second Vice-President. She expressed the_ hope that under their 

skilful guidance the Council would continue to af'ford the Commission the same 

support as in the past. 

E::JUCATIONAL OPPORТUNITIES FOR НОИЕN: (а) PROGRESS REPORT ON ACCESS OF \-ЮМЕN ТО 

EDUCATION (E/CN.6/266; E/CN.6/L.177/Rev.l and.L.180); , (ь) REPORT ON ACCESS OF 

1-lCМEN ТО APPREN'rICESHIP (E/CN.6/264); (с) REPORT ON ТРЕ SТATUS OF 'НОИЕN IN 

TRUST AND NON-SELF GOVERIПNG ТERRITORIES (Е/СN.б/260 and Add.l and 2, E/CN.6/255) 

_1-frs. ROSSEL (Sweden) asked the sponsors of the draft resolution in 

document Е / CN. б /L .177 /Rev. l ,,hether they would Ье prepared to delete opera ti ve 

paragraph l and to amend paragraph 2 to read: 

· 
11Reqщ~~.ts Governments when making their requests for technical assistance 

funds to under~de\·eloped areas to gi ve due attention to increased opportuni ties 

of education for women. 11 

She thought that the request should Ье addressed to Governments as it was the 

Govermnents which indicated the fields in which they needed assistance. 

The CI-IAIW-LAN. sugges-ced that the word "requests" should Ье replaced Ьу 
1! . • t " invi es , the word usually used in addressing Governments. 

Mrs. LEFAUCНEUX (France) pointed out that а request for technical 

assistance was not necessarily а request for 11funds 11
• The proЫem did not arise 

in the French tex.t (E/CN.6/L.177/Rev.1) in which, the ,юrds "au titre de l 'assistance 
i-,1;chnique II '1,e:re used • 

The CНAIRМAN said that the proЫem did not arise in the Spanish text 

~1t,h.~т. She asked the Pakistan representative if she would agree to delete the . 

'tford "funds" from t.h~ F.rig1ish text. 



E/CN .6/SR"198 
Enьlish 
Page 6 

Begum ANWAR АЕМЕD (Pakistan) agreed to that amendment. 

Miss ROESAD (Indonesia) was afraid that the proposed new text would 

not achieve the purpose intended Ьу the Pakistan representative. The original 

text, . which had requested mmsco, in mat.ing allocations on the basis _of 

Governrnent requests for technical assistance funds, to give due attention to 

providing increased opportunities of education for women, seemed ~о her much 

better. 

Beguщ ANWAR АНМЕD (Pakistan) said that it had in fact been her intention 

to make such а request to UNESCO on the understanding, as the representative of 

that agency had pointed out, that Governrnents drew up tbeir lists of projects and 

indicated the .order of priority. 

Мrs. LEFAUCНEUX (France) inquired whether the Economic and Social Council 

was competent to deal directly with the specialized agencies or whether it 

was oЫiged to do so through the intermediary of Governments; if that were 

the case, the Swedish amendment would Ье necessary. 

Тhе CНAIRМAN read out Articles 62 and 65 of the United Nations Charter 

from which it was clear that the Council was competent to deal directly with 

the specialized agencies. She requested the representative of UNESCO to give 

some details on the subject of technical assistance. 

Miss SALAS (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural 

Organization) said 'that UNESCO's position with regard·to technical assistance 

was subject to 'the · ·provisions of Economic and Social Council resolutious 222 (IX) 

and 542 (XVII~), which provided that technical assistance funds should Ье 

distributed on the basis of the requests submitted Ьу Governments and the 

priorities cstaЫished Ьу them. She had already informed the Commission 

(Е/СN.б/sн.196) that the Director-General of UNESCO, in а circular letter dated 

18 January 1955 (Т/1165), had invited Member States to submit requests for ~n~, 

:particularly in the field of education, to UNESCO. Тhat circular, which ind ica ted 

the fi~lds in which assistance could Ье given and the procedure . for requests, 

had ь~~n in ·the hands of Governments for more than two months. 



.. E/C:J'~/SR .198 
English 
Page 7 

Т'де CНAIRMAN asked the tл1ESCO 1·epr-esentative wbether paragraph 2 of the 

operative part appeared to ber to Ье in l::eeping with the UiiESCO procedure'. 

Мiss SAIAS (Uni ted Nations Educational, ·Scientific and Cultural 

Organization) replied tbat it did. 

Begum A№lAR АНИЕD (Pakistan) found it difficult to Ъelieve tbat UNESCO 

did not have scme say in the matter independent of reg_uests Ьу Governments, She 

asked wbat, for instance, bad led UNESCO to o:pen trainir1g· centres for rural 

scbool teachers in Mexico. 

Иiss SALAS (United Иаtiопв Educational, Scientific and Cultural 

Organization) replied that UNESCO did not act on its own initiative except in 

the case of' regional projects. ТЬе pr·oject to which the Pakistan representative 

had referred was а regional project and Mexico bad been chosen because i t had 

offered advantages from tbe poiнt ·of- view of--f'inancing ertrd :premis'ёs. Тhе proJect 

was of interest to а.11 the latin American count:r;-ies. 

Мrs. MITROVIC (Yugoslavia) thought that the draft resolution in 

document F?/CN.б/L.177/Rev.l, even without the Swedish amendment, was ~cmpletely 

consistent wi th UNESCOt s present procedure. 

Мrs. НАНN (United States of America) could not accept the sub-paragraph 

of the preamЪle beginning wi th the word "Noting", as i t implied an unfounded 

criticism of UNESCO. She suggested tbat it sbould Ье deleted. 

Мrв. GUERY (Haiti) requested that under those circumstances the vote 

should Ье taken paragraph Ъу paragraph. 



E/CN,6/SR.198 
English 
Page 8 

Мrs. :СЕМВDJSКА (Pola.nd) also wisl1ed to cowment on the preamЫe of the 

d.raft resolutio:n (E/CN.б/1.177/R~v~l) and on the order of the v~i~us paragraphs, 
. ' . ' , . 

The paragraph beginning 11 Having rшted with satisfaction" should Ье followed 

Ьу the first paragraph of her amen~ent (E/CN~б/L.180) which amplified the 

corresponding paragraph of docume.nt E/CN.6/1.i 77 /Rev .1, in order to show that the 

main work in that field must Ье done Ьу the Goverr:une~ts. The paragra.p.h begi.nniпg 
11Noting with concern", which was concerned priщarily with the work of Goverr:unents, 

sbould follow. ТЬе second paragrap11 of her amendment (E/CN.6/L.180) which 

referred both to Governments · ап.d to tтl'JESCO would provide an excellent tra.Dsition 

to the paragraph beginning . 11 Cons idering that the resul ts II and would make i ts 

mee.ning clearer. At present it was not certain whether the pэragraph referred to 

the work of Goverшnents or of UNESCO. 

The CНAIRМAN asked whether the represeлtatives of Pakistan and Haiti 

accepted the Polish amendments • · 

Mrs. GUEEY (Ha.iti) and Begum ANWAR АНМЕD (Pakistan) replied that they 

dic.. 

The 't::НA1RМAN a.nnounced th&t Мr. McCaw, Senior Director of the Technical 

Assistance _Board, had agreed to expla.in а number of points. 

Мr. McCAW (Senior Director, Technical Assistance Board) felt that it 

might Ъе useful to explain how the Expat1ded Progra.mme of Technical Assistance 

operated, ав paragraph 2 of th_e operative part · of the draft resolution · appeared to 

ое based on а misconception. 

The technical assistance progran:mes now.being prepared were for 1956. The 
' . . 

allocation of funds under the Expanded .Progra.nnr.e was approved Ьу the Techn:ical 

Assistance Comm.ittee, coffiposed of representatives. of the eighteen States Members of 

the Economic and Social Council. ТАС, not UNESCO or the Technical Assistance 

Board (ТАВ), ha.d the fina.l say in approving the technical asэista.nce prograшne. 



E/CN .6/SR ~198 
Fnglish 
Page 9 

(Мr. McCaw, Senior Director, Т.АВ) 

Its decis ion was based on tl1e ·programme laid before · :i t ·ьу · Т.АВ and drawn up Ьу Т.АВ 

on the basis of the req_uests submitted Ьу ·GoverDinents. 

Consequently, unless а Goverшnent assigned high priority ·to а project for 

women's education in its request for technical assistance, there was little chance 

that sйch а project would Ье included in the programme recomm:ended Ьу ТАВ or, the 
final prograшne approved Ьу ТАС. 

' 
In accordance with the resolutions recently adopted Ьу the Economic and Social 

. . 

Council and the General AssemЫy, it vras fot the Governments to indicate the order 

of priority.of the technical assistance projects they wished to 1:.ie carried out in 

tt1eir cQunt1>.ies. While it was true that the technical assistance services and . 

the sp·e
1

~iali'zed agencies helped Goverшnents to f9rmulate reques·ts that were 

technicall_y sound" it was for the Govermnents to decide which projectswere most 

important .for them, as the funds availaЫe for the implementation of the Expanded 

Pro_gra.mme were not sufficient to ce.rry · out all projects. 

Не therefore thought that the Conunission should first of all draw the attention 

of the Governments :of under-developed countries to ~he need to increase the 

educational opportunities for women a.nd urge them to attach greater importance to 

the education of women in their requests for technical assista:П.ce. The specia.lized 

agencies could do nothing if Governments did .rюt assign high priority to projects 

dealing with the р1·0Ъ1еm. 

Мrs. 1':0VIKOVA (_Byelorussian Soviet Socia1:ist RepuЬlid) wished to know how 

the Cornmi(i!sion should proceed. Shouldit act _through the Economic a.nd Social . . ' . 

9ouncil o_r approach ·the Technical Assistance Committee directly? 
. -

Мrs • . DEМВINSКA (Poland) said that as she understood it, there were two 
: . ; 

e:ources availaЫe to Goverrunents - UNESCO, which had some funds from the 

contributions of Member Governments, and technical assistance. 



E/CN.6/SR.198 
English 
Page 10 -

(Мrs. Dembinska, Poland) 

According to the replies given Ьу the UNESCO representative and the 

representative of the Technical Assistance Board, it appeared that programmes for 

the current year were already drawn up. The same question, however, would arise 

the following уеэ:r. She thought that it would Ье useful to mention both sources 

in the resolution, so that Governments wishing to obtain technical assistance 

would know where to apply. 

~- ROSSEL (Sweden) said that the statement Ьу tl1e representative of 

the Technical Assistance Board confirmed her view that paragraph 2 of the operative 

part should Ье amended, as Goverrunents should apply to ТАС, not to UNESCO. She 

asked the representative of the Technical Assistance Board whether he thought it 

would Ье more satisfactory if paragraph 2 of the operative part were amended to 

read: 1'Invites Governments, when making their requests for technical assistance, 

to Ье provided Ьу the Technical Committee ••• 11
• 

!t-::-?_· И~?f (Australia) said that as she understood it, UNESCO would Ье 

unaЫe to provide technical a5sistance for women 1s education in 1955 and 1956 
since the allocation of funds for that period had already been made. 

Мr. McCAW (Senior Director, Technical Assistance Board) replied that 

while Governments could still submit requests for 1955, it was unlikely that the 
J 

projects could actually Ье put into effect during the current year as the 1955 
programme had Ъееn approved in December. Moreover, а number of Governments had 

not yet announced their contributions for 1955 and only two-thirds of the programme 

could Ье irnplemented with the funds at present availaЫe. Consequently, unless 

it had high priority, any new project for 1955 would have to compete with projects 

in the remaining third of the approved programme which had not yet been put into 

effect. 

On the other ha.nd, Governments would have greater latitude for 1956, as they 

had until July to submit tl1eir requests to the Technical Assistance Board, 

indicating the priority of the various projects they wished to Ье carried out. 



E/CN.6/SR.198 
Engl:1.sh 
Pa.ge 11 

· (Мr. McCawz Senior Director, ТАВ) 

As rega.rds the Swedish amendment, he thought it more satisfactory than the 

existing text of para.graph 2. It would1 ho,тever, Ъе Ъetter to say, "to Ье pro.vided 

under the Exp1:.nded Te~hnica.l Assistarice Pr~grarmne" or "to ье provided under the 

regular tЛiE8CO :p;ogramme 11 
· instea.d of "to Ье · provided Ьу the Technicв.l Assista.nce 

Committee" • Although ТАС a.pproved the technical assista.nce programme, it did 

not provide the technica.l assistanP-e. 

It wa.s difficult for him to reply to the Byelorussisn representative's question 

as he wa.s not competent to tel1 the Cornmiasion · ьоw it ehould proceed. Не felt, 

however, that the Swedish arna.ndment dealt satisfactorily wit~ the point raised • 

... 
Мrs • ROSSEL (S,-redcn) e.sked whether the follo·,.,тing wo1·di:ng might Ье 

ado:pted: 11prcvided under the Expar.ded Te~hnieal Ass1sta.nce P:cogra:mme or under 

the regula.r tmEseo. prcgra.mme 1! • 

Мr. MeCAW (Senior Direct~r, Te~hnica.1-Assistance Board) replied that the 

two forrм of teeЬniм.l assista.nee were not mutue.lly exclusive a.nd tha.t the wording 

would ~over all possiЫe types of a.ssista.nce. 

Мrs. GRI:NВERG-VINAVER (Secretary of the Commission) read out the 

Swedish Qmen~nt to paragraph 2,of the draft resolution in E/CN.6/L.177/Rev.1: 

"Invitм Gavernment~, wheu me.king their reci.uests for technical 

~~sist~n~e to under-developed aree.s, under the expaLded technica.1 assistance 

prcgr~rone or under the regular programme of UNESCO, to give due attention to 

i:ncrennt?.d cpportunities cf educe.tion for women." 

.. 
· Мrз. ROSSEL (Sweden) felt that the new paragraph should repla~e operative 

:Pe.rl'.gм.phs 1 · s.nd 2. 

Ее~ ANWAR АНМЕD (Pakistsn) said that the replace~ent of operative 

para.gr1!!.ph ~ Ъу the Swedish text wa.s ~асерtаЫе. She wished, however, to retain 

:Psrr..e;~ph 1. 

The снлmМА.N invited. \he Commission to vote on draft resolution 

E/cп.б/L.177/Rev.l, s.s iшended Ьу Pcl.And a.nd Sweden. 



E/CN.6/SR.198 
English 
Page 12 

. ' . . ' : '•, .. . .. r ·, ,;· 'r •. r 1 1 . • • ~ '. ... < (: . . . . . ' ·. 
Мrs. · ндШl (United ·states of 0

America:) '' requested· tha:t the three operatiye . 

paragra.phs' and tl1e r:i.ith ' paragr~ph of.ih~ -~;;~~fie · ь~~inni~g ;ith the ';w;;d 
11Consid~ri~g11 should Ье put to the·\,6t~ s~;~r;~elj. · •··· ·• · . . 

., •, 

• J 

The CНAIRМAN put to the vote the fifth p~~graph of _the preamЫe. 

The· paragraph wa~ ado:p·ted Ьу 13 votes to 3, with 1 abst8ntion. 
: ... 

Тhе CI!AJRМAN put to tM vote the preamЫe as а.· whole, · as amended·. 

The preamЫe was adopted Ьу 16 'rotes to none, wi th 1 abs tention. 

_The CНAIRМAN put to the vote operative parag~aph 1. 

The paragraph was ado_pted Ьу 12. votes to 1, with 4 abstentions~ ,. 

т4е CНAIRМAN put to the vote operative pa.ragra.ph 2 as amended. 

The parэ.grз.ph was adopted Ъу 16 votes t~ none, wi th 1 abstention~ :.: 

The СНАЩМАN put to the vote oper·at'ive pa.ragraph 3. · · 

The paragraph wa.s adopted Ъу 16 votes to none, with 1 abstention. 

The CRAJRМAN put to the vote draft resolution, as е. whole, as ,, в.щend~d •. 

The дra.ft resolution wав adopted Ьу 14 votes to none1.with 3 aЪstentions. 

ECONOMIC _ QPP.ORТUNITIES FOR WOМEN: _ (а) REPORT ON ЕМРLОУМЕNТ OF OLDER WOМEN 

WORКERS (E/CN.6/251, E/CN.6/262); (Ъ) REPORT .ON PART~TIМE EMPLOYМENT OF WOМEN 

Ili!CLUDING ('QTTAGE INDUSТRIES, НANDICRAFTS AND SEASONAL AGRICULTURAL WORK 

(E/CN"6/236, 238, 245, 265, 267_; .E/CN.6/L.172, _L.179 -and L.182); (с) REPORTS ON 

ТНЕ STATUS OF WOМEN IN ТRUST AND NON-SELF-GOVERNING ТERRITORIES (E/CN .6/260 · · 

ar.d Add.l and 2, E/CN.6/255) 

Мrs. ROSSEL (Sweden) -wiвhed to commerit on . the question of employmёnt 
of older women"•,iorkers. 

She felt that the term 11 older women workers" was rather unfortunate • · It' · 

was вometimes used of women over 40, but was also used of women of about 40 who 

were considered old because of conditions , in the lab6ur market.· From that point 

of view, а. won:a.n of 40 wi th а ·good· ·ёducation tand· vocati~nai training, who hsd had -. 



E/CN.6/SR.198 
English 
Page 13 

(Мrs •. Rossel, Sweden) 

а job before devoting herself to her family, was not as old as а woman who did 

not have the same Ъackgro1.1nd. The proЫem was extremely important, more 

particularly perhaps in the economically advanced countries where older women 

with vocational training often found it difficult to find work. Society must 

recognize the fact that it could only function smoothly if women1 both married 

and single, were employed in all branches of economic life. Parents must 

ensure that their daughters received the necessary vocational training and 

employers must offer them employment opportuni ties. 

Employment services should Ъе organized in terms of labour supply and demand 

and not cater to men and women separateiy. Ohly then would employers Ье аЪlе to 

reeruit the best ~ualified workers and both men and women Ье informed of suitaЪle 
vacancies. 

Similarly, vocational training should not Ье conceived in terms of two 

separate categories of occupations, one reserved for women and the other for men; 

applicants for employment should obtain information rege.rding the occupation 

.rhich а ttracted them most. 

There should Ье more flexiЫlity in employment itself. Women should Ье enaЪled 

to resume their employment after more or less prolonged absence, and the State 

should set an example in the matter. Sweden had taken а step in that direction 

Ъу allowing women civil servants to resume their service after two years of 

aЪsence. Moreover, women who returned to work after looking after their families 

for 0everal years should Ье helped to adjust themselves to employment, whether they 

wished to resume their previous occupation or selected another occupation better 

suited to their changed situation. Steps should Ье taken to facilitate the 

entry of women to technical schoolв and training courses, care Ъeing taken not 

to lay down unduly rjgid age limits for the admission of candidates. Material 

assistance should Ье provided for wo~en who were unaЫe to support themselves 

or their families while attending courses. The Swedish Parliament had recently 

appropriated funds for а pilot project for the vocational re-training of persons, 

particularly older women, who found it difficult to find employment. 



E/CN.6/SR.198 
English · 
Page 14 

1 

(Мrs. Rossel, Swed~) 

With respect to retirement- a.ges, Sweden made· no distinction between men 

and women, ьцt in lower posts where. women outnumbered men, the age or·retirement 

was lower t~~n in other types of employment. Opinion, even among women, was 

extremely .dtv,iц~d on the question, but the maj.ority felt that the age of retiremerit 

should be .determined not 6n ~he basis of sex ·but on the ba.sis of the t;ype of work • 

. She agreed with th~ French representative that it-would Ье unfortunate if the 

ILO recommended .а lower age of retirement far women than for men. She also thought 

that workers should also Ье аЫе tq retain their pension rights when. they changed 

their employer and that pension schemes should Ье made more flexiЫe so tha.t older 

women who resum~d work could benefit from them. 

Part7tiffie · employment of women was а partial solution in the case of married 

women who could not take full-time jobs. In Sweden both employers and workers were 
' . 

hesita.nt to.extend that type. of ~mployment which had drawbacl{s for both parties; 

however th~t -was а question for study. 

She did not propose any .solution .but eщphas·ized the necessity of making the 

:puЫic a.nd employers realize the importance of. the vocational readjuвtm.eюt · ot : 

women .• 

The meeting rose at 5.40 p.m. 




